
From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 2:58 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: talking points on case management & environmental investigations/composite with a couple bullets from Wes

Hi Rashmi -- regarding the 163 number you asked me about -- I've been on the phone with GCHD several times today.

If we take their report they sent to Karen on 11/18, it captures information about 171 families. That matches the total number on the list that Bob sent them for that time period. So that is good!

I can see now where the 163 number came from. It is the total of 2 rows from our reporting form, but didn't include the other two rows listed on the table, that's the difference.

In reviewing the report GCHD sent us, and in looking at the numbers on it, Karen and I realized that we needed to clarify some of the instructions, as they caused confusion on the GCHD end. We have subsequently added more detail, and have shared it back to GCHD to review, give us feedback next Tuesday.

Nancy

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: talking points on case management & environmental investigations/composite with a couple bullets from Wes

Ok thanks. I'm sending to Linda Dykema to verify with the figure she may have because it was a higher figure at one time.

Linda,

See Nancy's notes below on the 163 EBL investigations. At one time, you had a different figure based on your analysis. Can you verify what figure you have.

Thanks,
 Rashmi

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:26 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: Fink, Brenda (DHHS) <FinkB@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: talking points on case management & environmental investigations/composite with a couple bullets from Wes

The 163 number came off of the GCHD Case Management reporting sheet they sent to us this week.

I'm not sure where they got that number. I have to call and clarify with them tomorrow (Karen is away for a family event).

Bob has 151 for the April 2014 – September 2015 dates.

Updates to his list are as follows (not sure about prior to 10/26):

Total of 162 as of 10/26/15

Total of 166 as of 11/2/15

Total of 171 as of 11/9/15

Total of 180 as of 11/16/15

I can see some improvements we need to make to our CM reporting sheet, perhaps the form contributed to confusion on numbers? Will find out tomorrow.

Sorry I don't have a resolution for you tonight. All I can suggest is to go with the 163 for now, and we'll have it cleared up for next week – I'm OK with that because if anything, the 163 number is too low, not too high (e.g. it will go up next week, not down).

Nancy

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: talking points on case management & environmental investigations/composite with a couple bullets from Wes

Kay thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 4:44 PM, Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov> wrote:

I'll check in with Bob, let you know. Not sure if something changed about the original lists? He may know.

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: talking points on case management & environmental investigations/composite with a couple bullets from Wes

The 163 figure

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 4:39 PM, Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not sure which figure you are referencing...

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:30 PM